
City of Mountain View

Minutes

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee

6:30 PM Plaza Conference Room and Video Conference, 

500 Castro St., Mountain View, CA 94041

Wednesday, February 25, 2026

CALL TO ORDER1.

Chair Barton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL2.

Staff members present:

Assistant Public Works Director Allison Boyer, Acting Transportation Manager Priyoti Ahmed, Lieutenant 

Alex Beraha, and Sergeant Chris Goff.

10 members of the public were present, including 2 in person and 8 online.

Committee Member Serge Bonte, Committee Member Peggy Huang, Committee Member John 

Stone, Vice Chair James Kuszmaul, and Chair Terry Barton

Present 5 - 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC3.

No public comments.

CONSENT CALENDAR4.

Public Comment:

None.

Committee Comment:

None.

MOTION - M/S - Bonte/Kuszmaul - 5/0/0 - Approve November 17, 2025 BPAC meeting minutes

The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Committee Member Bonte, Committee Member Huang, Committee Member Stone, Vice Chair 

Kuszmaul, and Chair Barton

5 - 

4.1 Meeting Minutes November 17, 2025

Approved via consent calendar

UNFINISHED BUSINESS5.

NEW BUSINESS6.

6.1 BPAC Members Manual and Election Process for 2026 Chair and Vice Chair 

Acting Transportation Manager Priyoti Ahmed provided a presentation on BPAC Members Manual and the 

election of Chair and Vice Chair. 

Page 1City of Mountain View



February 25, 2026Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee

Minutes

Public Comment:

None.

Committee Comment:

Committee members indicated that tradition suggested that Vice Chair would become Chair. Kuszmaul 

indicated that he was willing to serve as Chair. Bonte indicated that he was willing to serve as Vice Chair.

MOTION - M/S - Stone/Kuszmaul - 5/0/0 - Elect James Kuszmaul as BPAC Chair, and Serge Bonte as 

BPAC Vice Chair for 2026.

The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Committee Member Bonte, Committee Member Huang, Committee Member Stone, Vice Chair 

Kuszmaul, and Chair Barton

5 - 

6.2 Active Transportation Collision Report

Lieutenant Alex Beraha provided a presentation on MVPD’s  transparency dashboard. 

Public Comment:

April thanked the Police Department for enforcing cars parked in the bike lane on El Camino Real, which has 

improved safety. She would also like information on how to report vehicles blocking bike lanes and looks 

forward to the installation of the “No Right Turn on Red” sign.

Committee Comment:

Stone asked if staff and PD coordinate to identify who is violating the rules, so you know where to place 

bollards. Staff clarified that there is no collaboration with PD. PD stated that they have started hash mark 

enforcement, which involves a full wall on both sides of California St. They will focus on parking enforcement. 

Barton shared that schools are starting a bike bus to complement other bike programs and asked when the 

Police Department (PD) should be notified about the event. Staff explained that a “bike bus” is when students 

bike together as a group, which increases visibility and safety. PD noted that advance notice would be helpful 

from a safety perspective. Staff said they will coordinate with the Safe Routes to School program and share 

the information with PD, as a bike bus is expected to take place in April. The Safe Routes to School program 

and its funding also support traffic safety education, and the School Resource Officer provides extensive 

education and participates in outreach events.

 Bonte relayed a public comment via email regarding the transportation dashboard and suggested that having 

more than 90 days of data would be more useful for identifying trends. PD responded that they should email 

them with a reminder of their desire to see more data, and that they can discuss this with their analyst. They 

also mentioned that Crossroads report writing is expected to improve the software they are currently using. 

Bonte expressed that having a category for citation data would be helpful to view on the dashboard. 

Kuszmaul agreed that more data would help identify trends and opportunities for improvement.

Huang asked if MVPD works with nearby cities like Sunnyvale and Palo Alto to compare bike safety, but PD 

stated that they don’t have that information.

Kuszmaul expressed his gratitude for the presentation and information on the different e-bikes. He would like 

Page 2City of Mountain View



February 25, 2026Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee

Minutes

to hear more about red-light cameras. Kusmaul shared his concern about the stop sign with the bicyclist and 

PD and whether that is a positive relationship. PD explained that there is a backstory of a cyclist and a truck 

both failing to stop at a stop sign, which caused the cyclist to get hurt. Kusmaul appreciated the approach 

PD is taking with vehicles stopping at bike lanes and careful parking enforcement on California St.

6.3 BPAC Fiscal Year 2025-26 Work Plan

Acting Transportation Manager Priyoti Ahmed presented updates on the Work Plan and TAL. 

Public Comments:

April commented on the upcoming Middlefield Complete Streets agenda item and asked staff to clarify which 

design phase will be presented and how much flexibility will remain to incorporate public feedback. She also 

inquired about additional community outreach opportunities for input on City projects, while sharing a recap 

of MTC and VTA funding.

Committee Comments:

Kuszmaul inquired about opportunities for public input on the Middlefield Complete Streets project beyond 

the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC). Allison responded that updated project information 

is available on the website and reviewed the upcoming outreach opportunities for each project. The staff is 

currently updating the information for the first quarter of 2026. Kuszmaul also asked about the project's 

status for next month's BPAC meeting. The staff clarified that the project is currently in the conceptual 

design phase, with a 10% to 35% completion rate. Additionally, the staff noted that the Moffett plan does not 

include a road diet, addressing the uncertainty previously discussed at BPAC.

COMMITTEE/STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS, UPDATES, REQUESTS, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS7.

Staff Comments7.1.

Acting Transportation Manager Priyoti Ahmed provided a presentation on recent transportation outreach 

efforts, including Christmas tree lighting events for Safe Routes to School and the Rengstorff Complete 

Streets Study, and issued an RFP for Safe Routes to School. 

Public Comment:

April asked about the ATP workplan timeline and noted she had not heard updates about the ATP Advisory 

Committee, which last met in February 2025. Staff clarified they plan to hold an Advisory Committee meeting 

before the upcoming BPAC meeting.

Committee Comments:

Barton noted that bike racks, such as the one at In-N-Out, are sometimes poorly installed and unusable, and 

asked how the City could improve its code requirements for effective bike rack placement. Allison clarified 

that the ATP will not include ordinance or zoning changes but can provide recommendations. She added that 

staff is developing a citywide TDM ordinance, which will include stronger bike rack requirements. The 

ordinance will go to EPC and CTC, as it is part of planning and development regulations.

Committee Comments7.2.

Chair Kuszmaul provided an update on the VTA BPAC meetings scheduled for January 14, 2026.,and 

February 11, 2026.

SET DATE AND TIME FOR NEXT MEETING:8.

The next BPAC meeting is scheduled for March 25, 2026, at 6:30 p.m.

Page 3City of Mountain View



February 25, 2026Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory 

Committee

Minutes

CALENDAR9.

ADJOURNMENT10.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Page 4City of Mountain View


